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RELEASE IN
PART B6

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 18, 2010 11:43 AM
To: 'millscd @state.gov'

Subject: Re: Personal Note

And well-deserved! When can you talk tomorrow?

----- Original Message —--—

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Fri Dec 17 22:26:50 2010

Subject: Fw: Personal Note

Nice

From: Hanrahan, Karen }

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Fri Dec 17 18:26:43 2010
Subject: Personal Note

Cheryl, ‘

One sappy statement before | fly. Your involvement in the QDDR process has always been extremely helpful. Most of the
best QDDR chairs meetings were those in which you participated, due in large part to the rigor and critical thought you
brought to every issue. From the beginning of the process, your critical analysis and thoughtfulness in these meetings
made all of us think more deeply. | have been grateful for that approach many times throughout the QDDR.

We've come a long way since that first meeting in which | described this as a “capabilities review” and organizational
change exercise — all met with some frustration or blank stares. | think we've ended this phase on a great note. The
amount of positive feedback we’ve received and the eagerness to start implementation are great signs heading into
implementation. ’

You are clearly one of the hardest working people in this building and have done so much to define and implement the
Secretary’s vision on so many things. So thanks for everything you've done on the QDDR and for everything else you do.

As discussed today, I’'m not far away if you need anything.
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Karen

Karen J. Hanrahan

QDDR Chief Operating Officer

Office of Deputy Secretary Jacob J. Lew
US Department of State

2201 C Street NW

Washington, DC 20520
HanrahanKl@State.gov

Office (202) 647-9746

Cell
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